Public Release
October 24, 2017

R
AURORA

Town of Aurora
Additional Items to
Council Meeting Agenda

Tuesday, October 24, 2017
7 p.m., Council Chambers

e Item R2 — Memorandum from Mayor Dawe
Re: Flypast Request



Additional Items to Council Meeting Agenda
Tuesday, October 24, 2017

A
AURORA

Nowre ire Good. € onpary

100 John West Way

Box 1000

Aurora, Ontario

L4G 6J1

Phone: 905-727-3123 ext. 4746
Email: mayor@aurora.ca
www.aurora.ca

Memorandum

Date: October 24, 2017

To: Members of Council

From: Mayor Geoffrey Dawe

Re: Flypast Request

Item R2
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Town of Aurora
Office of the Mayor

Recommendation

1. That the memorandum regarding Flypast Request be received; and

2. That the flypast request on November 11, 2017, during the Remembrance Day
Ceremony to commemorate the dedication of the Light Armoured Vehicle at
the Aurora Cenotaph, be approved.

Background

A Light Armoured Vehicle (LAV) will be dedicated to Aurora on November 11, 2017. The
dedication of an LAV will take place during the Remembrance Day Ceremony at the
Aurora Cenotaph and there is an opportunity to have the Royal Canadian Air Force
(RCAF) conduct a flypast during the dedication.

The RCAF requires that the municipality approve the flypast as per the Federal General
Operating and Flight Rules.
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